GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

www.e-voice.org.uk/gosfield

11TH JANUARY **2022**

DEAR COUNCILLOR

YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE FORTHCOMING PARISH COUNCIL MEETING, OF GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON **MONDAY 17TH JANUARY 2022** AT THE PAVILION, THE PLAYING FIELD, CHURCH ROAD, GOSFIELD AT **7.15PM** FOR THE PURPOSE OF TRANSACTING THE BUSINESS SHOWN IN THE AGENDA.

(Subject to any Covid 19 restrictions at the time).

THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO BE PRESENT.



DIANE JACOB
PARISH CLERK

AGENDA

ITEM	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS
22/001	Chairman	Welcome and Apologies for Absence.	Decision
22/002	All Members	Declaration of Interests.	Decision
		To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests	
		relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local	
		Authorities Code of Conduct.	
22/003	All Members	Public Participation Session with respect to items on the agenda and other matters that are of mutual interest.	Information
		Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they	
		have Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on	
		the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for	
		the public to participate, as stated in the Gosfield Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15	
		minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes.	
		At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address	
		the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.	
22/004	All Members	County and District Councillors to address the members if present.	Information
		County Councillor, District Councillor.	
22/005	All Members	Minutes.	Decision
		To confirm receipt of the draft minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 13 th	
		December 2021.	
22/006	All Members	Planning Matters.	Decision
		Item 1. Planning updates.	
		Item 2. New Planning Applications.	
		Ref: 21/03737/FUL	
		Description: Removal of existing outbuilding and erection of a new dwelling	
		and garage.	
		Location: Longwood House Hedingham Road Gosfield Essex CO9 1PJ	
		Ref: 21/03744/LBC	
		Description: Alterations to fenestration on the rear elevation at ground floor to	
		include 2no. larger windows and bifold doors and alterations to the internal layout	
		to facilitate a larger kitchen and boot room.	
		Location: Hawkswood Farm Liston Hall Lane, Blackmore End, Gosfield, Essex CO9 1SB	
		Ref: 22/00001/LBC	
		Description: Remove all existing guttering and down-pipes and replace with black	
		aluminium guttering and down-pipes.	
		Location: Sparrows The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1TU	
		Ref: 22/00047/TPO	
		Description: Notice of intent to carry out works to tree protected by Tree	

		Preservation Order 23/82 - Remove all overhanging growth back to old cut points Location: 16 Greenways Gosfield Essex CO9 1TW	
		To consider any other applications received.	
22/007	All Members	Financial Matters.	Decision
		Item 1. Approve accounts for payment.	
		Item 2. To consider whether to re-invest the fixed rate bond in Cambridge and	
		Counties Bank in respect of the pavilion sinking fund which matures on 13 January	
22/008	All Members	2022. Precept/Budget for 2022/2023.	Decision
22,000	7	As required by section 33 of the Localism Act 2011, Parish Councillors are obliged to	200000
		leave discussions where they have a disclosable pecuniary Interest. To participate in	
		the setting of a precept for the Council, the councillors will require a dispensation,	
		and for this purpose, Gosfield Parish Council resolves to delegate to the Clerk the	
		power to grant a dispensation from exclusion to all Councillors for the purpose of	
		considering and setting the precept.	5
22/009	All Members	Budget/Precept 2022/2023.	Decision
		Item 1. To set the budget for 2022/2023. Item 2. To set the precept for 2022/2023.	
22/010	All Members	The Gosfield Community Shop.	Decision
22/010	All Wichibers	Item 1. To discuss and consider a peppercorn rent.	Decision
		Item 2. To discuss and update on the community benefit society.	
22/011	All Members	Matters Arising from previous minutes.	Information
		Item 1. Architects, Building Regulations regarding the extension – update.	Decision
		Item 2. Special Constables – update.	
		Item 3. Fund Raising for the pavilion extension - update.	
		Item 4. Local Plan – update.	
		Item 5. Neighbourhood Plan – update by Cllr Bloomfield Item 6. Previous Minute No. 21/027 Hedging To consider hedging the playing field,	
		from the play area to Hall Drive – update by Cllr Waters	
		Item 7. Previous Minute No. 21/118 Playing Field Management Committee- update.	
		Item 8. Previous Minute No. 21/186 Purchase of copper beech tree to be planted at	
		the top of the Playing Field – update by Cllr Waters.	
		Item 9. Previous Minute No.21/192 Footpath Map – update by Cllr Waters.	
		Item 10. Previous Minute No. 21/161 Lighting the Beacon.	
		Item 11. Previous Minute No. 21/197 Speed Camera update by Cllr Moutard.	
		Item 12. (Previous minute no. 21/133) Highways Priority list of highway	
		improvements for Gosfield issued by Cllr Beavis. Item 13. Previous Minute No. 21/111 Gosfield Nature Reserve Risk Assessment. Cllr	
		Bloomfield to draft a risk assessment to be sent to Westover Woodlands for comment	
		and to all Councillors prior to this meeting.	
		Item 14. Improving the water quality at the GNR – update by Cllr Moutard.	
		Item 15. VAS rotation by Highways is due to take place in March.	
22/012	All Members	Children's Play area.	Decision
		To consider the quotes to replace the surface area under the red climbing frame.	
22/013	All Members	To note the article for the February Grapevine magazine regarding the share issue for	Information
22/014	All Marsahava	the community benefit society.	Docision
22/014	All Members	Special Motion. Vote to suspend Standing Order 7 (a) as follows: -	Decision
		7. PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS	
		a) A resolution shall not be reversed within six months except either by a special	
		motion, which requires written notice by at least 3 councillors to be given to the	
		Proper Officer in accordance with standing order 7.	
		Previous minute number 22/015 Pub parking. The Kings Head have asked whether	
		they can use the playing field car park as an overflow for the pub.	
22/015	All Members	Pub parking.	Decision
		The Kings Head have asked whether they can use the playing field car park as an overflow for the pub.	
22/016	All Members	To receive reports from outside bodies, training courses, village representatives, and	Information
		Parish Council working groups.	
22/017	All Members	Date of Next Meeting.	Information
		Next Parish Council Meeting 21 st February 2022.	